CENWP-OD-B 23 July 2015
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 15BON58 MFR - Pacific Lamprey mortalities at Bonneville’s Cascade Island
Fishway.

On 21 July 2015, Project Fisheries recovered five Pacific Lamprey from the Cascade Island picket leads.
Due to the deteriorated state of the fish, the majority were not measured or photographed. All fish were
returned to the river.

Information collected is provided below:

Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus)
Origin — Unknown

Lengths — 45- 60 cm

Tags — None

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — None
Cause and Time of Death — Unknown.
Future and Preventative Measures — None
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Sincerely,
Bonneville Fisheries



